Nurlan Gulaliyev, Software Developer

ul Ilije Plamenca, Podgorica, Montenegro, Whatsapp : +38268477179 , nurlanguleliyev@gmail.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/nurlan-guleliyev-584266190/

Date of birth	12/09/1998 Nationality	Azerb	paijani		
Place of birth	Baku,Azerbaijan				
PROFILE	I have four years of software development experience. I've had the opportunity to work in different companies, and during this process, I have focused on continuously improving myself in the world of software. Teamwork is essential to me, and I enjoy collaborating for the success of projects. Additionally, I place great importance on creative thinking and generating new ideas. Implementing these ideas in projects serves as a significant source of motivation for me. With my experience and passion for software development, I am eager to be part of new projects and contribute value to your company.				
EMPLOYMENT HISTORY					
2015 — 2016	Help-Desk, Azerbaijan Architecture and Co	onstruction University	Baku		
	 I have extensive experience in technical maintenance of computers, installation of operating systems, troubleshooting within the university's Help Desk position. I ensured the timely and efficient resolution of hardware issues by performing regular maintenance of computer systems. I planned and implemented the provision of internet services to university libraries and educational buildings. I provided technical support to computer users, promptly resolving issues and offering necessary guid I played an active role in network management and made improvements to enhance the performance the network infrastructure. 				
Oct 2016 — May 2017	Back-end Developer, Azerbaijan Architecture and Construction				
	University Baku I worked as a back-end software developer for the university's internal projects. In this position, I contributed to the development and maintenance of university projects. My main responsibilities included the university exam application and the development of an application for students to receive exam and course information. In these projects, I undertook important tasks such as data management, security measures and creation of user-friendly interfaces. This experience allowed me to improve my software development abilities and team collaboration skills It has also strengthened my abilities to ensure the successful completion of complex projects.				
Oct 2018 — Apr 2021	Full-Stack Web Developer, Pronet		Baku		
	I served as a Full-Stack Web Developer at Pronet and contributed to several significant projects as a part of our team. These projects include:				
	 PRODOC (Document Management System): In the PRODOC project, we developed a system that effectively manages documents. We, as a team, created a reliable platform for storing, accessing, and sharing documents. HRMS (Human Resource Management System): In the HRMS project, we customized software for human resource management. Collaborating with my team, we provided a solution that streamlined personnel information, performance evaluations, leave management, and other HR processes. PROCALL (Call Center): PROCALL involved optimizing call center operations through a software platform. Together with my team, we developed a robust tool for call routing, customer data management, and monitoring call center performance. 				
	complete complex projects through collaboration. Our success in delivering customized solutions to clients is a significant source of motivation for me.				
Apr 2021 — May 2023	Full-Stack Web Developer, Edumedia-Azerb	paijan	Baku		
	I worked as a Full-Stack Web Developer at Edumedia - Azerbaijan, where we collaborated as a team to develop websites and applications for both government and private institutions. These projects involved substantial data and required me to work both as a team member and in a full-stack capacity.				
	A				

Among our projects:

	 We developed customized websites and applications for government and private institutions. These projects required me to use my technical skills to process and analyze extensive datasets. Together with my team, we contributed to the successful completion of projects by designing user-friendly interfaces and creating databases. These experiences allowed me to enhance both my technical skills and teamwork abilities. They strengthened my understanding of the complexity of large data projects and emphasized the importance of collaboration within a team. 					
Jul 2023 — Nov 2023	Back-End developer, Me	egaSoftGaming		Podgorica		
	- In the online betting application project at MegaSoftGaming, I provided support on the existing application I conducted maintenance and improvement efforts to enhance the performance of the current application and improve the user experience Utilizing Native PHP and Node.js technologies, I implemented various updates on the Back-End side of the application Collaborating with the team, I addressed user feedback to fix application errors and added new features [You can include specific technical challenges or achievements.] In this project, I offered technical support to sustain and enhance the existing application. By providing user-focused solutions, I contributed to making the online betting application more appealing and trustworthy among users.					
EDUCATION						
Sep 2015 — Jul 2019	Bachelor degree, Azerbaijan Architecture and Construction University Baku					
SKILLS	Programming Languages: PHP, JavaScript					
	Front-end: React (Experience:Support), jQuery, Vue.js (Experience:Support)					
	Back-end: Laravel, Node.js, Express.js					
	Database Management: MySQL, MSSQL, PostgreSQL					
	Web Technologies: AJAX, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap					
	Programming Concepts: Object-Oriented Programming (OOP), Model-View-Controller (MVC)					
	API and Frameworks: RESTful API Development, RabbitMQ					
	Web Development Tools: cPanel, PuTTY, Avocode					
	Project Management and Collaboration: Jira , Trello, Zendesk, ServiceNow					
	Office and Communication Software: Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook), TeamViewer, AnyDesk, Microsoft Outlook, Gmail					
	Operating Systems: Windows, Linux					
	IT and Security: Data Backup and Recovery Software, VPN Services, Antivirus Software					
	Documentation and SEO: Technical Documentation Tools, SEO Services					
	Hardware and Embedded Systems: Arduino					
LANGUAGES	English	B1	Turkish	Native speaker		
	Russian	A2	Azerbaijan	Native speaker		
PROJECTS	HRMS (Human resource management)					
	 Space Agency of the Republic of Azerbaijan (Azercosmos) Clean City ASC Mine Action Agency (ANAMA) 					
	PRODOC (Document management system)					
	1 0 1	public of Azerbaijan (Aze care of Azerbaijan Repub				

PROCALL (Call Center)

• İrshad Electronics

CRYPTOSTORE

• Freelance

E-APOSTIL (Document management system)

• Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Azerbaijan

State Agency on Vocational Education, https://vet.edu.gov.az

• Ministry of Education Republic of Azerbaijan

https://anket.edu.az

• Ministry of Education Republic of Azerbaijan

https://edu.gov.az

• Ministry of Education Republic of Azerbaijan

https://edumedia.az

• Edumedia-Azerbaijan MMC

https://grants.edu.az

• Ministry of Education Republic of Azerbaijan

https://tttechnologies.az

• Freelance

https://scanex.az/

• ScanEX Enterprises Limited

https://Ite.az

• Innovative Technologies in Education

Freelance Web Project: test.suppliergroup.az

In this project, I developed test.suppliergroup.az, an online testing and presentation platform, for Supllier Group Holding. Using my web development skills, I created an online testing and presentation space tailored to the employer's needs.

Freelance Web Project: bossinteriors.co